

Carmela

From: Mr Radwan <opra+request-21091-2565b68b@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 11:35 AM
To: Pogorzelski, Carmela
Subject: OPRA request - Communications



Dear Carteret Borough,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

I would like a copy of all correspondence to or from the clerk, mayor, mayors office and chief of police with the subject "Justin" from August 1, 2020 to march 11, 2021. Please search the subject and body of the correspondence. (Email and written)

Yours faithfully,

Mr Radwan

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-21091-2565b68b@requests.opramachine.com

Is pogorzelskic@carteret.net the wrong address for OPRA requests to Carteret Borough? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dcarteret_borough&c=E,1,IkrfAJBMJpchrjpSUUbmra-UWa9zq2aJyd6GNmpY-4YUz4lpjK5rqz8DPLVWJFn1oLFC_CM0CDqfzhOe3XEnUburQzcOVUwaThVoPdgxSWY,&typo=1

Clerk Office

From: Mcfadden, Dennis
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 7:59 AM
To: Mayor
Subject: Daily Briefing 10/20/2020 7 am to 10/21/2020 7 am

Good morning Sir,

Reported Incidents:

Burglaries to Motor Vehicles – Justin Andrella arrested and charged with Burglary / Theft from at least 4 motor vehicles in West Carteret, female [REDACTED] charges with receiving stolen property also.

Search Warrant – [REDACTED], Dwayne Foster arrested charged with Poss. Heroin, [REDACTED]

EDP – taken to hospital threatening to harm himself

Fraud – resident reported that a collection agency stated that she owes money from an account she opened with Verizon in Nov. of 2019, she stated that she never did open the account

Fraud – [REDACTED] reported that the Borough received paperwork for unemployment benefits in [REDACTED] name

Recovered Stolen Motor Vehicle - out of Jersey City

Theft – resident of [REDACTED] reported that her neighbor stole an air mattress valued between \$60 and \$80 from the basement of the house

Domestic Dispute – [REDACTED]

Domestic Dispute – arrest made [REDACTED]

Domestic Dispute – [REDACTED]

7 Alarm Calls

11 First Aid Calls

SICK

OVERTIME

Off. Guzman – 4 hrs., [REDACTED]

Off. Ramos – 4 hrs., [REDACTED]

Off. Craig – 4 hrs., [REDACTED]

DSgt. Nycz – 5 hrs., [REDACTED]

Det. Martinez – 4 hrs., [REDACTED]

Det. Maldonado – 2 hrs., [REDACTED]

Off. Kazlo – 2 hrs., [REDACTED]

Lt. Hart – 4 hrs., [REDACTED]

Disp. Ondrick – 4 hrs., [REDACTED]

Off. Bellino 4 hrs., [REDACTED]

Respectfully submitted,

Chief McFadden

To: Paul Miller
Subject: [REDACTED] PERSONNEL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Middlesex County organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Chief Miller,

I have two officers that I would recommend for the [REDACTED]

Det. Rubin Martinez - has enough time on the job including time in Corrections, currently assigned to our [REDACTED] and did a stint at the task force.

Off. Justin Craig – also including time with Corrections meets the time qualification needed to try out, also currently assigned to [REDACTED] he was in the [REDACTED] and did tours in [REDACTED]

Both officers are pro-active and are participating in the [REDACTED] Training for our county.

If possible please afford both individuals an opportunity to make the team, although I am afraid that at this time I would only be able to assign one to the unit.

Respectfully,

Dennis McFadden

Respectfully,
Dennis McFadden
Chief of Police
Carteret Police Department
230 Roosevelt Ave
Carteret, NJ 07008
Phone: 732-541-38[REDACTED]
Cell: [REDACTED]
Email: mcfaddend@carteret.net

Click [here](#) to report this email as spam.

Officers,

Rick is unable to come to HQ tomorrow due to an unexpected emergency. We rescheduled the fitting for next week Wednesday 9/16/2020 between 1500-1800 hours.

Dan Tarrant

From: Tarrant, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Clavijo, Derick <clavijod@carteret.net>; Freeman, Kenneth <freemank@carteret.net>; Kazio, Michael <kaziom@carteret.net>; Kelly, John <kellyj@carteret.net>; Magalski, Robert <magalskir@carteret.net>; Pomales, David <pomalesd@carteret.net>; Reiman, Charles <reimanc@carteret.net>; Reiman, Joseph <reimanj@carteret.net>; Renda, Salvatore <rendas@carteret.net>; Terebetski, Justin <terebetsklj@carteret.net>

Subject: Body Armor replacement

The following officers are approved for the US Armor Fitting on 9/9/2020 at 5840 US 9, NJ 07731

Derick Clavijo / Kenneth Freeman / Michael Kazio / John Kelly / Robert Magalski

David Pomales / Charles Reiman / Joseph Reiman / Salvatore Renda / Justin Terebetski

I made arrangements with Rick from American Uniform and Supply to come to HQ on 9/9/2020 between 1500-1800 hours to measure officers for body armor. If you are unable to make it to HQ on that date or would like to go immediately let me know asap and he will measure you at the store. When going to the store call ahead to ensure he will be available for measurements.

When getting measured have your uniform shirt and duty belt available in order to be properly measured both standing and sitting.

Vendor information is:



Rick Schwarz

American Uniform & Supply

6831 US 9 Howell, NJ 07731

TEL 732-886-2004

Clerk Office

From: Mcfadden, Dennis
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 8:19 AM
To: Baumgartner, Barbara
Subject: FW: CPD Sergeant Promotions

Barb,

This is the date for the Sergeant promotions.

Dennis

From: Mayor
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 11:42 AM
To: Mcfadden, Dennis; Lebrato, Ken
Cc: Police-All; Council; Barney, Kathy
Subject: CPD Sergeant Promotions

Please be advised that I have appointed the following officers to the rank of Sergeant within the Carteret Police Department:

Justin Terebetski

John Kelly

Doug Greenberg

Larissa Lilavois

Antonio Domínguez & Yukon

These promotional appointments have been filed with civil service and are now in effect. Chief Mcfadden and Director Lebrato will coordinate appropriate supervisor training and any necessary schedule changes. I know the department joins me in congratulating our new Sergeants and in wishing them the best of luck.

Stay Safe,
Dan Reiman
Mayor

Clerk Office

From: Kurdyla, Ottavia
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 3:41 PM
To: Mcfadden, Dennis
Subject: FW: Drivers license

Need background check on him too

From: Justin [REDACTED] [mailto:[REDACTED]]
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 10:09 AM
To: Kurdyla, Ottavia
Subject: Drivers license

Clerk Office

From: Taryn Valguarnera <taryn@streetcoptraining.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2020 12:44 PM
To: Mcfadden, Dennis
Subject: Invoice [REDACTED]

Good Afternoon,

I am trying to get in touch with someone about this open invoice [REDACTED] 4/15/20 [REDACTED] Training, **Student: Justin Craig**. This may be a mistake on our part but I need to get it squared away with help from you. I appreciate your anticipated help and hope to hear from you soon.

Please let me know if this is the correct email and if not, send me the person's info that can possibly help me.

THANKS SO MUCH!

--
Taryn Valguarnera • Administrator
Taryn@StreetCopTraining.com
or
Billing@StreetCopTraining.com



*** 2021 STREET COP CONFERENCE ***
October 4th - 8th, 2021

We will continue to release details as we progress!

<https://streetcoptraining.com/conference/>